

RE: Revised LTEP Document

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 20 Sep 2017 11:00:50 -0400
Attachments: 2017-09-19- LTEP Document PO Edit Tracker (new edits).docx (32.44 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a tracking document of PO edits.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 10:44 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Revised LTEP Document

Hi Andrew

We delivered hard copies of the revised LTEP document to MO earlier this evening. We wanted to flag a few things as you go through the document.

All changes from the version that was shared with CO/PO Thursday last week were made using track changes. These include edits from John McGrath's review of the document, edits we made during fact-checking as well as our ministry review last night, and edits to reflect PO's most recent set of comments. This version also includes graphics as they would be displayed in the LTEP. These are in the final stages of approval. Graphic changes were not tracked. A large number of the changes are editorial and are edits that ensure consistency of language throughout the document.

Finally, since we received a revised draft of the Minister's message later last week from MO, we've removed the older draft of the message that was in the LTEP document, and worked off of the revised draft of the message to make our track-changed edits. This was shared along with the LTEP document this evening.

After your MO discussion of edits tomorrow, could you confirm with us whether the 1.5 hours scheduled on

Thursday will be sufficient for our regroup ?

Thanks,
Martin